COLVSA INDIAN COMMUNITY COVNCIL
CACHIL DEHE BAND OF WINTUN INDIANS

June 13, 2018

Fritz Durst - Chair
Sites Project Authority
PO Box 517

- Maxwell, CA 95955

Subject: Colusa Indian Community Council — Withdraw Consideration to Join Sites
Project Authority ;

‘Dear Chair Durst and Authority Board Members:

The Colusa Indian Community Council (CICC) would like to withdraw from consideration to
join the Sites Project Authority (SPA) Board. The Tribe will continue to attend SPA Board
meetings as a federally recognized Tribe and stakeholder. The Tribe will continue to work with
the SPA Board through government-to-government consultation and through AB 52
consultation. The Tribe will also continue to participate as a responsible agency on the project
through the California Environmental Quality Act and a coordinating agency under the National
Environmental Policy Act.

The Tribe looks forward to working with the SPA to minimize any potential impacts the Sites
Reservoir project might have on the Tribal community. If you have any questions or need
additional information, please contact Mr. Oscar Serrano, Principal Engineer, at
oserrano(@colusa-nsn.gov. : :

Respectfully,
C\C\r’k\/QJ\ .

Wayne R. Mitchum, Jr.

Tribal Chairman

(e]e} Mr. Oscar Serrano, Principal Engineer, CICC
Mr. Jim Watson, General Manager, SPA
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